Satish Mistry
G G U l L D F O R D Director of Corporate Services
— B O R O UGH

www.guildford.gov.uk

Contact Officer:

Sophie Butcher, Committee Manager
Tel: 01483 444056

2 June 2016

Dear Councillor

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE to be
held in the Committee Room 1, Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey GU2 4BB
on THURSDAY, 9 JUNE 2016 at 10.00 am.

Yours faithfully

Satish Mistry

Director of Corporate Services

MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Councillor David Elms (Chairman)
Councillor Mike Parsons
Councillor Mike Hurdle

QUORUM 3
Y . ABg ) )
¥ g"; a?‘\\. .0"&6 Guildford Borough Council
4 s

po & Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey GU2 4BB

B\ A
5\
INVESTOR IN PEOPLE Sawy



THE COUNCIL’S STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK
Vision — for the borough

For Guildford to be a town and rural borough that is the most desirable place to live, work
and visit in South East England. A centre for education, healthcare, innovative cutting-edge
businesses, high quality retail and wellbeing. A county town set in a vibrant rural
environment, which balances the needs of urban and rural communities alike. Known for
our outstanding urban planning and design, and with infrastructure that will properly cope
with our needs.

Five fundamental themes that support the achievement of our vision:

e Our Borough - ensuring that proportional and managed growth for future
generations meets our community and economic needs

e Our Economy - improving prosperity for all by enabling a dynamic, productive and
sustainable economy that provides jobs and homes for local people

e Our Infrastructure - working with partners to deliver the massive improvements
needed in the next 20 years, including tackling congestion issues

e Our Environment - improving sustainability and protecting our countryside,
balancing this with the needs of the rural and wider economy

e Our Society - believing that every person matters and concentrating on the needs
of the less advantaged

Your Council —working to ensure a sustainable financial future to deliver improved and
innovative services

Values for our residents

We will strive to be the best Council.

We will deliver quality and value for money services.

We will help the vulnerable members of our community.

We will be open and accountable.

We will deliver improvements and enable change across the borough.

Mission — for the Council

A forward looking, efficiently run Council, working in partnership with others and providing
first class services that give our society value for money, now and for the future.




ITEM
NO.

1

AGENDA

LOCAL CODE OF CONDUCT - DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS

In accordance with the revised local Code of Conduct, a councillor is required to
disclose at the meeting any disclosable pecuniary interest (DPI) that they may
have in respect of any matter for consideration on this agenda. Any councillor
with a DPI must not participate in any discussion or vote regarding that matter
and that they must also withdraw from the meeting immediately before
consideration of the matter.

If that DPI has not been registered, you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the
details of the DPI within 28 days of the date of the meeting.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR THE SUPPLY OF
ALCOHOL (CONSUMPTION OFF THE PREMISES) IN RESPECT OF MEWS
GIN LTD, LITTLE RIDINGS, NORRELS DRIVE, EAST HORSLEY, KT24 5DL
(Pages 1 - 70)

Please contact us to request this document in an
alternative format



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item number: 2

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Thursday 9 June 2016
Application Application for a New Premises Licence
Type:
Ward: Clandon and Ward Councillors:
Horsley Clir David Reeve

Clir Matt Sarti

Clir Jenny Wicks
Applicant: Mr Richard Mews
Premises: Little Ridings, Norrels Drive, East Horsley, KT24 5DL
Proposal:

The premises are a private residence and grounds, which is additionally
being used as a small independent gin distillery with the gin stored on
site. The applicant is permitted to manufacture, store and supply to
wholesale without a licence.

The application is for a Premises Licence allowing the sale of alcohol for
consumption OFF the premises, between the hours of 0900hrs and
1700hrs Monday to Friday.

The public will not have access to the property; sales will be via
telephone and or internet and sent to the customer.

SITE LOCATION

The premises is a barn situated to the rear of a private property, Little Ridings, Norrels
Drive, East Horsley, there are a number of residential properties within the vicinity.

A site location map is attached as Appendix 1.

APPLICATION

The application form, a copy of which is attached as Appendix 2, gives the following
information in relation to the proposed hours:

Licensable activities:
e The sale of alcohol

Proposed hours:

The table below shows the proposed licensable activities and hours

Activities | Mon | Tues | Wed | Thurs | Fri |
Sale of alcohol

For consumption | 09:00 - | 09:00 - | 09:00 - | 09:00 - | 09:00 -
off the premises 17:00 17:00 17:00 17:00 17:00

Page 1




21

Agenda item number: 2

Promotion of the four licensing objectives

The applicant has submitted a number of proposals and steps that he intends to take, in
order to promote the four licensing objectives:

1. Limit of 2000 litres of sales strength gin per calendar year.

2. The size of vehicles used by delivery/ collection contractors will be no bigger than
Luton or van sized.

3. Training and monthly assessments will be provided to all current and future directors
and employees to make them aware of the four licensing objectives.

4. The Designated Premises Supervisor will be present for all sales of alcohol.
5. The Premises will be locked at all times when not in use.

6. Access to the premises will be via to two gates, one if which will be manually closed
and electrically operated.

7. Public access will not be permitted, and access will only be provided for deliveries or
collections.

8. No alcohol will be consumed on the premises.

The applicant has also proposed allowing residents to have reasonable access to
records to reassure compliance with these conditions.

A copy of the letter is attached as Appendix 3.

If granted, the proposals will be converted into relevant conditions attached to the
licence.

CONSULTATION

The application was in consultation from 14 April until 13 May 2016.

The application was advertised in accordance with regulations.

The applicant gave a consultation end date on notices, which exceeded the statutory
required period, the period of consultation was extend to that date in order to be fair to
all interested parties.

A Senior Planning Officer from Guildford Borough Council has advised that the building
is authorised, and it is considered that the use in connection with the production of gin
does not amount to a material change of use; therefore, planning permission is not
required. The rear barn is being used for domestic storage and is not being used for the
production of the gin.

Responsible Authorities.

There have been no representations/objections received from any of the Responsible
Authorities.

Representations from other persons

18 relevant representations have been received, mainly from residents, on the grounds
of the prevention of public nuisance, raising concerns that there will be an increased
level of nuisance to residents. The representations refer to nuisance from commercial
vehicles using the roads in the surrounding area, which will be making deliveries and

Page 2



Agenda item number: 2

receiving collections from the property. A number of issues have been raised which are
outside the remit of the Sub-Committee, these include the safety of the public on the
highway, and a concern over a possible increase in property crime, related planning
issues and not being appropriate for the area in general.

A copy of the representations are attached as Appendix 4.

4, LICENSING POLICY

The following sections of the Council’s Licensing Policy are relevant:

e Section 5: (Fundamental Principles)
e Section11: 11.1 —11.6 (Public Nuisance)

5. NATIONAL GUIDANCE

The following sections of the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003 are relevant:

Paragraphs 2.14 — 2.20 — Public Nuisance

Paragraphs 9.30 — 9.40 — Hearings

Paragraphs 9.41 — 9.43 — Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives

Paragraphs 10.1 to 10.68 — Conditions attached to premises licences, which include
mandatory conditions to be included in every licence.

6. CONCLUSION:

1. The Sub-Committee must consider the application for the grant of a premises licence on
its merits.

2. Subject to paragraph (3) below, Section 18(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that
the Sub-Committee must grant the application subject to the mandatory conditions and
such conditions as are consistent with the operating schedule.

3. Having regard to the relevant representations received, the Sub-Committee must take
such steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

The steps are:

e To impose modified or additional conditions on the licence. Any additional or
altered conditions must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives, proportionate and should address the matters raised in the
representations.

e To exclude any of the licensable activities from the scope of the licence.

e To refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor.

o To reject the application.

Originator:
Mark Adams, Licensing Officer

Tel: (01483) 444368
E-Mail: mark.adams@guildford.gov.uk

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Spinn!yrnli; LEI o Y
o 'l.l‘l'ﬂ“ &
“ é w4

% g
Al L Bl @ ARy
Qu 0/ 7y

White Rose

Q

&

0@‘ P
Lyncroft e Q)

% Whrtll Daks The Stables 8

Beth Hnuse‘o
%Th-rd Aer®,  Brambles Q

\
; ? 1of '
Q’-:‘-' v T,
Greenara\rﬂ_

e

b
Woodlands \1

Oakwood Hnuse
,

Little B&\
Grendon

ﬁshdene
% Snowshill The Gables %3
» Eutterfllﬂ
Hadlandi ‘I.Mndyndge
Ashley Oak Te l(ur: \
Honeyhanger .
Tanaghmore & }‘h'hg
Bryun"_.r Tanaghbeg o o =
Parc-Behan Gﬂ“ﬂt » é "%_
- wﬂ" Q: - Little Hott Y
Hﬂmd ] "-F'I
F!I‘Iﬂil‘ldi o
. E:' Westhalm Fﬁlﬂaﬂ% % %%
Briar Cottage Cottage i
Cobblers (- L
t:} Oedur Outtage 1‘4‘:';., Ridings Wood Lodge
% Forest Cottage - Thaim Tree House f‘}
] -7 Winterfold )
Azheroft 7 A
£ -
3 Je -;t«'*ﬂ ™
Dakdene - E:J' Pap. of®
& Chenies Q‘,:; o "'E"ue A0y gy Wllards
C@‘@réWrﬁCopynght Licence Ne'*‘10001§6% oo e \ T Moz Ritae
L. Jﬁ ﬂ‘f‘vé DQ. _r:}'_.. cﬂ."*ﬂn HEGH-"A i~ [:1..—- ﬂ

o

IShare prmtmg N
Scale at Ad: 1:2500 A E

Printed on: 19/5/2016 at 9:23 AM © Guildfor

o

50 m
100 ft

F
r

IL
R

v
4
v
>
5 &
T ®©
® >
S o
o9
X =
[HEY
3
>
c
3
o
®
=
N
DFORD
OUGH

Borough Council



This page is intentionally left blank



/c‘-kuz.nf ré.céa /e,e)

-» 13.L.1C . COMMIAgERda item number: 2
f’w O I CARAppendix 2
21 S5 — GO [AG6= |
12 APR 207
GUILDFORD
FJP B OROUGH .
I Referepce _

Guildford Borough Council, Licensing Team, Millmead ﬁ"guse! Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB
licensing@guildford.gov.uk 01483 444371

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I'We MEWS Qv CortfaVy ATP

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

BV  S(ruAred 0 RAL OF  PAI/ARTY
AITTLE  ReDwvas, WORARELS  PDONE, ST dlisy,

Swm&y

Post town LEATIHANEAY Postcode KT24 SPL

Telephone number at premises (if any) C4PI 282 b 9 7

Non-domestic rateable value of premises L (N

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [l please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i.  asa limited company \Z please compiete section (B)
ii. as a partnership [[] please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or ]  please complete section (B)

Page 7




Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)

c) a recognised club
d) a charity
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f) a health service body

2) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in

England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England

and Wales

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

ooOoo0ad

please complete section (B)

[C] please complete section (B)

[l please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

1 am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for

licensable activities; or

[ am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

00

Mr [} Mrs [ Miss

O

Ms []

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname

First names

Tam 18 years old or over

]  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 8




Agenda item number: 2

Appendix 2
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)
. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
1am 18 years old or over [} Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

{B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name  MEDS GV (P PANY ATP
Address A(TTLE  Acpves
NVorAHtS DAVE
EMT HMAY

Satdcy — «Tta S PL

Registered number (where applicable)

9302327

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

A ed (mﬂ/}r?/

Telephone number (if any) O4 JPZ 2 ? z }S ?

E-mail address (optional) QUcH) @ HESGIV. o. 44

Page 9




Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY

Lo S
When do you want the premises licence to start? 1 AN

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? HEEERN L[]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

SHEET STEEL Cip]D  BARN  sorudred To el O
AT 2(0MGS .,  APPAIX. T, 000 (Q (07 (~ yo 778<L
Qur  oniy  CapwT (iwsacry) Sccramr MK “iep.
Acest Dy @A), Ahanrted (S pnafs  Fro rfonescf
Arogex. 200 p (Shgrt (loAD IRy SEe  ATTACIE)
SR Aiawv

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

by  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B}

c)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking ves, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (g), (f) or (g)
{if ticking yes, fill in box H)

[ O B 1 T I I

h)

Page 10




Agenda item number: 2

Appendix 2

O
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supply of alcohel {if ticking yes, fill in box J) \B/
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M
A

P

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors
Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indg [
(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors 4
Day Start Finish Both o
Mon Please give further details here (please reafl guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variati lays (please read guidance
Thur
Fri
Sat
Sun

Page 11




Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or,

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guigdnce Indoors U

(please read guidance note { note 2)

6) Qutdoors O

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon lease read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal/ariations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non stafidard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
exhibjtion of films at different times to those listed in the column on the

lease list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 12




Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2

C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidanc
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variaéogLi‘or indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standafd timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for indoor

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 13




Agenda item number: 2

Appendix 2

D /

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment tak

entertainments lace indoors or outdoors or both — please ti Indoors O

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note Outdoors 1

6)

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details herg/(please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasong variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non gfandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
cofumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun /

Page 14




E

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2

o

Live music Will the performance of live music take place”

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (fflease Indoors ]

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) OQutdoors O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal/variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance noit 4)

Thur

Fri Non stafdard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
perforghance of live music at different times to those listed in the column

lease list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 15




Agenda item number: 2

Appendi

X 2

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — pleasg’tick (please Indoors L
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)
6) Qutdoors O
Day Start Finish Both [l
Mon Please give further detgils here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any segSonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidanfe note 4)
Thur
Fri Nop standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
ing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
lease list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 16




G

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of dance take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 2)

6) OQutdoors ]

Day Start Finish , Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (pledse read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal vardfations for the performance of dance (please read

guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standgrd timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
erformafice of dance at different times to those listed in the column on

lease list (please read guidance note 3)
Sat
Sun

Page 17




Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2

H

/

Anything of a similar

description to that falling

within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please give a description of the type of entertainmepf you will be providing

6)
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take pl Indoors ]
outdoors or both - please tick fplease read guidance
Mon note 2) Outdoors J
Both O
Tue Please give further detafls here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasgnal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling/within (), (f} or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Nen gtandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
at different times to those listed in the column on the left
ease read guidance note 5)
Sun

Page 18




Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2

I /
Late night refreshment Will the provision ef late night refreshment take d
Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
(plcase read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors Ol
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
B I ]
Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri Non stanflard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
rovisign of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 19




Agenda item number: 2

Appendix 2
J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises U

(please read guidance note

premises

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon oo (o0 | Stateany seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue O o0 (#¢0

/

Wed 0‘?&0 lw

Thur afw (F00 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the

supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fi  \pgo0 #e0

e
Sat
Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name Acceptd  r1Eg)

Address Al T'Tl"(c ﬂ( D (VeSS
NMALS  DAVE
smr (IS

Sudlfy

Postcode KT 2 & SpoA
Personal licence number (if known) q 77 '4 { S 0& a
Issuing licensing authority (if known) 4 Ut L bt ﬂ

Page 20




Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8).

Noré-

L

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon
/ pron/t

Tue /

Wed /
_ /
/ Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
Thur / please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri (
Sat
Sun

Page 21




Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

(1) FVuAE AEC DAEYMs  AnAge o Foul  MEvicng  onIehn

v Aty ic e neg

@ EViarne Sie. Fauné Ert(Ploy (¢S S AR~ I Foul it v Sersy
P8qecTives A0 AL AN (17 t6 1T7ES

(‘") DPS T A PActent Femt A IvdAcy Agcaty

o) @aanrw ARUETENT IO SoAgl G (SRNLURYy  AD Coplimnre

OFf DEcToA

& M on Ifiy AL Tt T2 Swlamk  Aacriciontedf  Anf) conidll s/ pogo O iy

=Y 7 TS

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

(1) PAerirsgs 1S Locked AT A TINES LIfcr  wmoer ‘,;_v
(%4 5

(u/ PACH IS WA Ird  dearr  (NMHCPENDEYT  BLAR o Sydrms  rritr
Corct 46 AlPwdill)  CIEnetA PRI 8 g rTEn) €D

(«} #ecy PAcA &lfs T t#Aes § tF nJe GATES, O~E S AN
Wt atcy CLerf ) s f) Feccnesrcanecy AP AMED)

¢) Public safety

(1) Pulerc peletd  Mor  Mormaily Pt ITTED

() omey  gecsss fonm Degrvnties [ cosccelton s

EXPECTE) v A< DT A AP ATD Vet es
C At el (AT ty
() pue Detircy  RiAng  ADVUC) T vin [barors  LtRe e~

d) The prevention of public nuisance

() w~o Aclottue B SALE  AnD CoviurinTior o Pty S,
() ™o Pusicc &~ PACMEIY ITWA  THAY DErrs/oAtES

() EVsun 6 At Degcuraees Il VA ladvir PNy re
Keer PRI VEENTSY Y 5 S N Ve e

¢) The protection of children from harm

Page 22

im-r/ay g



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2

] AT At SCE QANFANo»r ST !f’ . FrA
(W R Ac@uiset  SCULE v diior SUTK it o orbg

(ay IFRE phlidce UIE  Coumtels P CUeek (P

(v & ot IR YT~ ScenwAmuds  Fioq P actiAiel

(V) Hiebe  un(atbin A T AE (70 Dekvary AbMel A Sikwod) Pdovge
AtcA) M DAL T Comlir I QVTA (e,

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. \.E’
® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises. A

® I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and ogers where n
] unsdSMAND N e AC Dk Y
applicable.
kecineimve  pumifprily ‘
®  Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises T
supervisor, if applicable.

® [ understand that I must now advertise my application. JA
® | understand that if 1 do not comply with the above requirements my application will be =g
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature 7{ ':f’e_k_/

Date & K perce 72006

Capacity DenectT ON

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 23



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2

Licensing Act
2003

Premises Supervisor
consent form

Page 24



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

, LMD AT MELD

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

o A TTEE LAV G S NAMAEL ... RLLVE,......

ol AT (L OLEEE g SLAOEY e
[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

pﬁMHrfﬁ(W{é[typeofappbcat.'on]
by PEGS. S (otliory... ATP ...................... [name of applicant]

.............................................................

relating to a premises licence [number of existing licence, if any]

for.. e

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]
and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

YR NEDS | G (oadmy .. £TD .. [name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at /-(r'rﬁ(&ﬂ(i),ﬂé(’
MOAACES | RO, BT UMY SAdHY

. AT 2AH  SPE

[name and address of premises to which application relates]-.

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which I set out below.

Personal licence number q“ﬂﬁ-,{:}PZ -

[insert personal licence number, if any]
GuiLh Fop

Personal licence issuing authority ... b ol s
[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if

any)
y ............. @ﬁ:&ﬂmgned

ﬁ“QVMD .......... ... srereN@me (please print)



Appendix 2

Agenda item number: 2

i +

~RaysfBay pUe] 1A (NOH HOPIOR) WERIAG D A2 Yitw yep S apm )

329
< 3 Y0T YU § U0 parms|
S00ZN0 PUISLIO S} ST U213 TS 31 0] 2IEDPHAD U1 HYISSUUPE $1 Ad03 SIY1 “ZR0T 1MV HOLRDSISNY PUTY ARFO £4°S DPNLY
3H S[EDs U1 swolLogsep 0) 1 fqes 0q AW Y| [ZIEG:9 1 1T HPOT YPJEIN § o uejd M JYE 4O kTS ) SOl Adod RrIg 0 ST
& 2 St HEE - § 3PN gy AnsiEay pue] 29s ueoTuLcl Jnw o4 punaud
Cans> ks U0 ot AU Y1 LAIRIDY MLMLAINFTHL Y2IEU W Aows 1 S w0y (O[EXS QUNLAINSEDEY “SILTPUNLG 3Y) JO IUIY 199X 3y} MOYN 10U 530P 1 SILEPINOG, 1§ uoitssod |RusE 2 smoys ueid opn sy |
i T — =TT - T T 1]
s A . —
Lo o i Popama
Yoo — ._../ . / _F._,_ |
| he s |
uieg\aals 3unsixy IIUIPISY ey A\
\ " s it \
S9siwaduid 2031 pasodo.d e ; U\ e\
L - b
e \

\

L A
/ ik

a|gexoo .
,.., ey _Q V_ l_ N@‘v\ ...___...H”u.,..... AWWﬂU&\
B e Q 4 53\ ﬂMM ]
T@_ s g._ou_e__.m_mﬁa..i!.-|1| ;_*MNH;. \ IVML A/aw

GTISYLAS

. e _ m 3%3\& J,.v,,_., \

P17 AUEdWO) UID SMaA

S$SSIWIdId 90Ul pasodold JO UONEJ0T

Page 26



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3

ENGLISH DISTILLERS

Guildford Borough Council
Licensing Team

Millmead House
Millmead

Guildford

surrey

GU2 4BB

Attention: Mr Mark Adams

12" May 2016
Dear Mark

Mews Gin Company Ltd Premises Licence Application

| am writing to you with reference to the above as | wanted to provide some background
and request that should you be minded to grant the Company a Premises Licence you would
attach certain limitations as outlined below.

Mews Gin Company Limited has been set up as a post — retirement hobby in order to
produce and supply craft gin to a very limited market. It is envisaged that sales would be
very modest and at a scale such that renting commercial premises would not be an option.
If the business became successful and forecast sales looked sufficient to move to
commercial premises we would do so.

In order to add legal weight to what is otherwise just a statement of intent, | would ask that
should the Licensing Authority be minded to grant the Company a Premises Licence, the
following conditions be added to the Operating Schedule.

1) Mews Gin Company will not exceed an annual production ceiling from Little
Ridings, Norrels Drive of 2,000 litres (sales strength gin) over any calendar year.

2) The Company will ensure all Company related traffic is kept to a minimum and
will not allow contractors or delivery companies to use vehicles in excess of 3.5

tonnes.

Company Number: 9307327. Registered Office: Little Ridings, Norrels Drive, East Horsley, KT24 5DL

Page 27



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3

For your information, | will also write to residents of Norrels Drive and High Park Avenue to
allow their respective representatives reasonably to request such records as are sufficient to
provide evidence of compliance with the above.

| also attach a schedule which calculates the number and type of vehicle movements that
would be associated with this maximum ceiling. It equates to one 3.5 tonne lorry every five

months and one delivery van every six weeks. Given the current level of traffic | do not
believe this would have a discernible impact on local residents or infrastructure.

Should you require any clarification of the contents of this letter, please feel free to contact

me.

Yours sincerely

I J/fé?’

Richard Mew
Director

01483 282759

Company Number: 9307327. Registered Office: Little Ridings, Norrels Drive, East Horsley, KT24 5DL

Page 28



Agenda item number:
Appendix 3

Schedule of traffic movements

Based on a maximum of 2,000 litres of produced gin:

Goods in:

Bottles

The main bulk item required would be bottles. These would be delivered by 3.5 tonne
Luton van (or equivalent), of similar size to the local garden centre delivery vans.

2,000 Lt of gin = 2,857 bottles (standard 70cl).
1,263 bottles per pallet = 2.26 pallets per annum.
If bought one pallet at a time this equates to one lorry every 5 months.

Alcohol
The other main item would be the alcohol which comes in 25 litre polypins and delivered
using standard sized vans as used by most delivery firms.

2,000 It of gin (@38% abv) = 792 It of alcohol delivered (@96% abv).
= 32 polypins
= 8 deliveries (assuming four at a time) equates to
one van every 1.5 months

Botanicals

Botanicals (herbs) are used to turn the alcohol into gin.

Each distillation run produces approx. 40 litres gin and uses 0.25kg of botanicals.
2,000 litres therefore requires 2000*.25/40 = 12.5 kg botanicals per year.

Goods out:

All goods out would be delivered by car either to retail premises or to the post office. Given

that the majority of deliveries will be coordinated with other errands it is likely that
additional car traffic will be minimal.

Calculated that the total impact on the number of lorry/van movements in a year would
therefore be one 3.5t lorry every 5 months and one delivery van every 1.5 months.

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

Mews Gin Co. Ltd, Little Ridings, Norrels Drive, East Horsley.
Application for a Licence to sell alcohol.

Norrels Drive (East Horsley) Ltd wish to object to the above application by Mews Gin Co. Ltd { 'the
Company'} unless certain specific conditions are embedded within the licence

Norrels Drive{ East Horsley) Ltd, is the company owning the freehold of Norrels Drive, the road that
services Little Ridings and the other 35 properties adjoining Norrels Drive.

We understand there are 4 grounds on which an objection can validly be made. We would address
each of those in turn.

First, Prevention of Crime and Disorder. Mews Gin name, activity and address are widely and
actively promoted in the public domain. The production and storage of alcohol in an area of low
density occupation could well be a magnet for miscreants from a wide geographic area. Further,
such miscreants targeting the Mews Gin Company premises would swiftly appreciate the secluded,
and apparently affluent housing in Norrels Drive thus significantly and unnecessarily increasing the
risk of crime in Norrels Drive and adjoining roads.

Second, Public Safety. Norrels Drive is a single track narrow lane with no pavements or lighting and
with several ‘blind spots' for traffic. It is used as a walking route to the local woods by ramblers and
dog walkers. Residents drive cautiously in the knowledge of those conditions.There will be an
increase in uninformed traffic using the Drive delivering raw materials to Little Ridings and also an
increase in road usage stemming from the departure of finished product from Little Ridings. There
may also be further traffic from customers travelling to Littfe Ridings in the expectation of
purchasing gin there. It is an unavoidable conclusion that any increase in traffic must increase the
risk to public safety.

Third, Public Nuisance, As stated above, the company's name, activity and address are widely and
actively promoted in the public domain. While the company has said in its application that public
access 'will not normaily be permitted' the company cannot prevent potential customers from
arriving unannounced at the premises with the intention to buy at any time of day or any day of a
seven day week. So a customer turning up to buy, inside or outside these trading hours would have
to be turned away. Such rejection will, in some instances, generate an adverse reaction which will
result in public nuisance behaviours. The alternative would be to make the sale but this would, we
understand, be in breach of the terms of the licence.

The traffic volumes noted above will cause significant nuisance to the residents.

Fourth, Protection of Children from Harm. While | don't believe the granting of the requested
licence will, of itself, result in harm to children as a consequence of the sale of alcohol, that would be
a very narrow interpretation of this issue. The children living in Norrels Drive ( and there are several
young children) have the privilege of living in a quiet, rural lane where their existence is known by
residents who drive across the lane in the knowledge that there may be children emerging from
blind entrances on bicycles or on foot. As mentioned under 'Public Safety' above any increase in non-
resident traffic in Norrels Drive increases the risk of harm to those children. It is this broader

Page 31



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

interpretation of the concept of harm to children that the licensing committee must contemplate
when considering the licence application.

Each of the consequences or actions outlined under the four headings above result in nuisance.

While the objections are valid at any level of sales under the licence applied for, the degree of
nuisance increases with the scale of the business.

Notwithstanding these objections we are prepared, in principle, to waive these objections if three
specific conditions are attached to the licence and enforced. Namely,

1) Volume of production ta be limited to 2000 litres sales strength gin over any calendar year

2) No public access to the site for retail sales nor otherwise hold any events beyond those for family
and friends that would attract or invite members of the general public to Little Ridings for any
purpose connected to the Company, its products or processes

3) Any application to vary the terms of the licence (including these restrictions) will be subject to an

open public process where interested parties will have the right, and be given time, to make valid
representations.

We believe that these restrictions will enable the applicant to fulfill their stated intentions while not
leading to significant traffic that would damage the environment of the road.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully

Frank Milton, Graeme Morrison Simon Byles, lan Little, Andy Lewis
Directors of Norrels Drive (East Horsley) Ltd

Frank Milton
Treasurer ND{EH} Itd

Page 32



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

Date:10/05/2016
Dear Guildford Licensing Unit,
Subject: Licence Application - Mews Gin Company Ltd, Little Ridings, Norrels Drive, East Horsley KT24 SDL

| wish to OBJECT to the granting of a license to Supply of Alcohol at the above private residence in
East Horsley.

General

The proposed application is from a private residential home and as such wiil have a material adverse
effect on both the residents of Norrels Drive and High Park Avenue.

Protection of Children from Harm

This is my primary concern , as this is currently exclusively a residential area with a high percentage
of families with young children. The road Norrels Drive is a private road with no pavement for
pedestrians, backed on both sides by houses directly on the road. Many children either use this road
to access local bus routes or for general usage such as walking the dogs or riding their bicycles up to
the woods (at the end of Norrels Drive). The road being a narrow private, one lane road does not
suit delivery vehicles in any volume and wouid propose a significant threat to the safety of both my
children and the children of the area given that there is no pavements for pedestrians.

If one used some of the other boutique Gin distilleries in the Guildford area as a comparison they
have significant feet through the door to see the distillation process etc and typically this is a
valuable marketing tool for these boutique alcohol brands it seems very unlikely the same would not
occur at Little Ridings.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Norrels Drive has no lighting and Little Ridings would not offer the typical security you would find on
a industrial manufacturing site. The fact that the property backs onto private woods and the
product the type produced being produced increases the likelyhood of crime when compared to
similar businesses in specific industrial/commercial areas where they are normally found.

Public Safety

Increased traffic will be inevitable ,this will impact on the public safety of all users of the road. This
in addition to the poor road surface quality , the presence of permanent running water on the

road and the fact that the road basically turns into a sand track at the top of Norrels Drive, means it
does not lend itself to any development that involves deliveries and manufacture.

In summary the applicant wishes to start a fully operational supply of alcohol (high proof spirits),
from this site, located in a private residential area, currently free from commercial development,
and within the Metropolitan Green Beit. It is not intended to be one person producing and supplying

Page 33



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

small amounts of alcohol in a garden shed for their own consumption. The application does not
satisfy the criteria for issuing the licence requested.

Hugh Soellaart
Brambles
Norrels Drive
East Horsley
KT245DR

Page 34



Agenda item number: 2

Appendix 4
Sent: 18 April 2016 08:52
To: Mike Smith
Subject: FW:APPLICATION MEWS GIN COMPANY LITTLE RIDINGS NORRELS DRIVE EAST HORSLEY
SURREY [UNC]

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

My wife and | (Dr Graeme and Mrs Kim Ladds, Oakwood House, Norrels Drive) wish to object to the
application to obtain a license for the above business within the residential area of Norrels Drive,
East Horsley. The reasons for our objections are as follows:

1,

This is a residential area and not a business area. There is no provision for staff to be going
to premises in the heart of a residential area with limited road access.

There are no kitchen/recreation areas for staff on site which may increase traffic movements
in the provision of food, beverages or staff leaving the site.

No time limits have been stipuiated on when the business can operate and therefore such
activities could occur every day of the week {including weekends) and any time during the
day or night.

The storage of alcohol in such a large premises is a potential fire hazard in a residential area
where there is limited access for any fire control

The road access within Norrels Drive is a single track driveway and therefore the transport
and collection of any quantities of alcohol could be detrimental to residents and cause a
number of delays in getting to and from home.

There is no limit on the size of vehicles that can come down Norrels Drive and the
application itself does state that the volumes would be ‘modest’ to begin with but there are
no limitations, The size of the vehicles couid not only undermine the surface of the road
{privately maintained by residents) but also larger vehicles continually using the road will
cause a noise pollution and there are many families in Norrels Drive with young children as
well as staff driving to the premises.

Large vehicles could also damage the extensive tree canopy that exists down both sides of
Norrels Drive.

The assumption is that alcohol will not be manufactured, modified, re-packaged or further
distilled or amended on site. If such were to occur then this may place a further safety
hazard for fire and then the possibility of the smell from further alcohol distillation and re-
packaging which would be detrimental to the other residents.

Yours sincerely,
Dr Graeme Ladds B,Sc (Hons); PhD; MTOPRA; DIA

Page 35



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

Sent: 01 May 2016 21:50

To: Licensing Unit

Subject: Licence Application - Mews Gin Co. Ltd., Little Ridings, Norrels Drive, East Horsley KT24
5DL

Dear Guitiford Licensing Department,
I wish to OBJECT to the granting of a licence to manufacture, store and supply Gin at the above
private residence East Horsley.

a. General

The application to supply Gin { or any other alcoholic product) from a private home in Norrels Drive,
is an inappropriate development, which if approved, will impact adversely on the residents of both
Norrels Drive and High Park Avenue — all within the Metropolitan Green Belt. The precise proposed
location is a 3000 sq ft outbuilding behind the property. The outbuilding was used as a garage by the
previous owner of ‘Little Ridings’ to store their classic car collection.

The applicant states that the outbuilding is 200m from Norrels Drive. | understand it to be 100m
from that private road. The proposed distillery/storage for this application to supply alcohol would
be appropriate on an industrial estate or on a large farm/private estate. This is the case with the
‘Silent Pool’ distillery at Albury. There is indeed no identified need for a second distillery in this
Metropolitan Green Belt area. | understand that East Horsley Parish Council has already opposed this
application under the five criteria set out for a licence application.

There are of course separate but crucial Planning issues linked to this licence application. A private
garage should not be turned into a Distillery for the manufacture, storage and supply of alcohotl
without following formal planning procedures. The applicant states that he has not communicated
with/sent copies of the application to responsible and interested bodies such as the three
Emergency Services, Thames Water, SCC or the Environment Agency. | understand that Guildford
Planning/Planning enforcement are investigating the situation.

b. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Norrels Drive is currently a low crime/burglary area. Norrels Drive is a narrow tree lined and uniit
private road. ‘Little Ridings’ and its neighbours back on to a large area of private woodland. The
whole area is ideal cover for burglars, attracted by the high value potential of stolen spirits. Mews
Gin www.mewsgin.co.uk is an expensive product and therefore particularly vulnerable to theft. The
location is ideal for a quick getaway via Norrels Drive and High Park Avenue to the A3/M25 and
beyond.

¢. Public Safety

In an area such as Norrels Drive/High Park Avenue, public safety is not hormally an issue. Any crime
threat regarding Gin theft will impact on the health and safety of residents in both roads. Norrels
Drive is a narrow uniit road with limited passing points and without pavements. Additional
delivery/collection vehicles will be hazard to pedestrians, children going to and from school on foot
or making for the Effingham cycle path and playing/cycling in both roads. Other users are of course
owner car drivers and a large number of dog walkers who use both roads to the adjoining woods.
The applicant states that all delivery/collection vehicles should be Luton sized vans. This would be an
impossible condition to enforce. One can expect therefore much larger vehicles to enter the site via
Norrels Drive and High Park Avenue. Gin production would involve the delivery of raw alcohol for

Page 36



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

storage on site at ‘Little Ridings'. High proof alcohol in its delivery/final bottled state would be a fire
hazard and in a totally residential road.

d.Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Mews Gin Company www.mewsgin.co.uk indicates that the company already has successful
distillery facilities elsewhere and is growing/expanding. Expansion is appropriate in the right
location.Not via private roads with solely non commercial properties. The applicant writes of
‘employees’. Employees would have cars and need parking spaces. Such employment activity on this
proposed site is inappropriate.There would of course be regular delivery/collection vehicles and
waste collection vehicles associated with Mews Gin company. Given the applicant’s objective of
growing the business — the result would be even more vehicles, larger/more stills and effect on
waste disposal and on demand for increased water supply — all impacting on a domestic water and
sewerage system. The proposed activity is also a dangerous precedent for increased commercial
activity in this wholly residential part of East Horsley.

Given the high value of the product there would need to be sophisticated alarm and lighting in place
to protect the raw materials and finished stock. The impact of an industrial alarm system in a
residential area would be harmful to the peace and tranquility of the area.

e. Protection of Children from Harm

The proposed distillery and supply of Gin would impact adversely on the safety of children walking to
Forest Road to catch the school bus to the Howard of Effingham School — as well as to other local
schools. Alcohol manufacture should not be permitted to take place near families with children. This
would happen if a licence is granted.

Those wishing to purchase Mews Gin will, according to the application, self certify that they are aged
18+. Alcohol and under age purchase/drinking is a problem in the UK. The applicant can apparently
give no firm guarantee that either at the point of sale/transit or delivery the Gin will not pass into
the hands of those underage.

In summary, the applicant wishes to start a factory for the commercial production and supply of
alcohol (high proof spirits ) in a private residential area currently free from commercial development
and within the Metropolitan Green Belt. It is not intended to be one person producing small
amounts of alcohol in a garden shed for their own consumption. The application does not satisfy the
criteria for issuing the licence requested.

Yours sincerely,

Mishael Braton

‘Hadiands’, High Park Avenue, East Horsley, Leatherhead, Surrey KT24 5DB

Page 37



Agenda item number: 2

Appendix 4

Sent: 13 May 2016 12:38
To: Licensing Unit
Subject: Licence Application - Mews Gin Co. Ltd., Little Ridings, Norrels Drive, East Horsley, KT24

5DL.

Guildford Licensing Department,

I wish to OBJECT to the granting of a licence to manufacture, store and supply Gin at the above
private residence in East Horsley.

The grounds for my objection are based on the praevention of public nuisance.

The development of a gin manufacturing and distribution facility in the heart of a quiet residential
community will give rise to considerable public nuisance arising from:

Restricted access for commercial delivery/ collection vehicles. Access is only possible via
narrow private drives and avenues comprising residential, non-commercial properties
occupied by families, many with young children.

Lack of parking for employee cars other than on the adjacent private residential drives and
avenues.

The local services - water supply, sewerage, waste disposal - upon which the company would
depend for its production activities are designed only for private residential use and are
already overstretched. The water supply in the area, in particutar, frequently fails during the
summer months.

Alcohol manufacture and distillation gives rise to unpleasant smelis which are unacceptable in
a strictly residential community.,

The storage of high value and highly inflammable alcoholic products will require the
installation of sophisticated industrial fire and theft alarm systems, the impact of which will
disturb the peace and tranquility of the area.

Mews Gin Company is an expanding business so the impact of the above will only increase
and further add to the public nuisance that will be created.

This development will give rise to considerable public nuisance; the application should be rejected.

Yours sincerely

Gordon Forrest

Dr G C Forrest

Braemore
High Park Ave
E Horsley, KT24 5DB

Page 38



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

Sent: 09 May 2016 10:30

To: Licensing Unit

Subject: Licence Application - Mews Gin Company Ltd, Little Ridings, Norrels Drive, East Horsley
KT24 5DL

Dear Guildford Licensing Unit,
Licence Applicalion - Mews Gin Company LlId, Little Ridings, Norrels Drive, East Horsley KT24 5DL

I wish to OBJECT to the granting of a licence to Supply of Alcohol at the above private residence in
East Horsley.

General Objection:

The licence application address is at a private home situated on a solely residential street with no
current or previous commercial premises. Norrels Drive is a quiet, narrow road, designated as a
Public Footpath, with a unique street feel and limited vehicle access.

The granting of this licence will have a permanent adverse effect on the residents of Norrels Drive and
High Park Avenue and on the general public.

Risk of crime:

There is an increased risk of crime as the licence application address backs onlo Great Ridings
Woods giving easy access to potential thieves alerted to the property by the granting of a licence and
all the associated publicity for the distillery business.

As the distillery is situated on a residential road this will increase the risk of crime to neighbouring
domestic properties which also back onto the Woods

Public Safety:

The increase in commercial traffic serving and visiting the licence application address on a narrow
private road is a concern to public safety particuiarly to children living in neighbouring residential
houses and pedesirians using the public footpath.

Any business supplying commercial distributors will require vehicles capable of transporting paiiets.
HGVs have difficuity accessing Norrels Drive, which is a poorly surfaced private road with restricted
access at one end.

There is no guarantee the business can be serviced only by vans, now or in the future.

Therefore any increase in heavy goods traffic is a risk to both residents and pedestrians and will
increase damage to the road.

The application address is serviced by domestic drainage and sewage therefore it is of concern to
neighbouring domestic residents whether run off or accidental spillage may impact public safety.
Current production levels are small but increased production volumes will increase the risk particularly
as there are open drainage areas on the road accessible by children.

Risk of Public Nuisance:

Granting the licence will allow the applicant to offer tours of the distillery and visitors to consume
alcohol on the property. This means increased traffic, noise and disturbance to residents.

The licence will also enable on site sales of high spirit alcohol.

Norreis Drive is a whoily inappropriate location for a licenced premises of any sort.

Risk of harm to children

The increase in traffic serving and visiting the licence application address on a narrow private road is
a concern to public safety particularly to children fiving in neighbouring houses and pedesirians using
the public footpath.

Any supply of alcohal to visitors at the licence address introduces the potentiai risk of harm to children
on a residential road.

Page 39



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

Any increase in disturbance and risk of harm to neighbouring children due to granting this licence is
unacceptable.

The application address is serviced by domestic drainage and sewage therefore il is of concern to
neighbouring domestic residents whether run off or accidental spillage at present or future production
levels may impact public safety. There are open drainage areas on the road accessibie by children
putting them at increased risk from potential accidents.

Yours sincerely,
Adrian Smith

Tall Pines,
Norrels Drive,
East Horsley
KT24 5DL

Page 40



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

Sent: 13 May 2016 20:42
To: Licensing Unit
Subject: Mews Gin application for a license to use alcohol

Dear Sir,

Mews Gin Co. Ltd, Little Ridings, Norrels Drive, East Horsley.
Application for a Licence to sell alcohol.

I am writing to object to the above referenced application.

Norrels Drive is a very narrow residential lane that already has significant issues with regard to traffic
and deterioration of our road surface. It is single track, and wholly inappropriate for the location of
a trading business, however smali the scale. There are no pavements or lighting, limited passing
places, and with several 'blind spots' for traffic. Residents drive cautiously in the knowledge of those
conditions, but unfortunately vans and couriers are not so careful. Indeed, only this evening a white
van man careered into Norrels Drive at high speed, almost colliding with my car. Delivery drivers are
notoriously unconcerned with public safety, and establishing a business that will require regular
deliveries and pick up traffic will undoubtedly create a public safety issue. Children play in our road,
and it is my view that the application shouid be turned down on grounds of safety. If Mews Gin wish
to produce gin as a hobby for their own and relatives enjoyment, that would be fine, but establishing
a business with the express intent of selling through the internet channels should be refused.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Yours faithfully

Andy Lewis

Page 41



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

Sent: 10 May 2016 17:47

To: Licensing Unit

Subject: objection to licence application:-Mews Gin, Little Ridings,Norrels Drive,East Horsley,KT24
5DL

dear Sirs,

1 am writing to object to the granting of a licence to supply alcoho! at Mews Gin company, Little
Ridings,Norrels Drive,East Horsley.KT24 5DL. | am a resident of Norrels Drive,a private road,with
solely private non-commercial properties.This is a wholly residential area,and has not previously
been used for business or commercial purposes.As a separate issue surely some form of planning
/change of use has to be obtained before setting up a distillery/bottling plant?

My main reason for objecting to this proposed is on the grounds of the public nuisance that would
be created.An enterprise like this would bring increased traffic,delivery/coliections,not to mention
employees cars and parking.Totally inappropriate for a small leafy road.There is also the question of
the disposal of waste from distillery processes,presumably via the local services?

Other considerations are those of the potential for an increase in crime and disorder linked to large
amounts of alcohol being in this residential area.Public safety may also be affected by the increase in
traffic-there are a large number of young children living in this road.

please look at this application as one not in the best interests of Norrels drive and its residents.
yours sincerely

David Williams

Page 42



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

Sent: 13 May 2016 14:23
To: Licensing Unit
Subject: Objection to the application below

Dear Sirs
Mews Gin Co. Ltd, Little Ridings, Norrels Drive, East Horsley.
Application for a Licence to sell alcohol.

I am writing as a resident of Norrels Drive to object to the granting of the above licence unless
certain restrictions are put in place.

Context

Norrels Drive is a single track road, and although there is access through High Park Avenue this is not
greatly used. Vehicles passing have to use either the few passing places that are available or the
drives of residents. The road is tree lined and curves so there is limited line of sight in some places.
There is no lighting in the road.

The road is entirely domestic premises with no other commercial activity other than people working
at home. It is used as a walking route to the local woods by ramblers and dog walkers.

I understand there are 4 grounds on which an objection can validly be made.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder. Mews Gin name, activity and address are widely and actively
promoted in the public domain. The production and storage of alcohol could well be a magnet for
miscreants from a wide geographic area as the road is secluded. Further, such miscreants attracted
by the Mews Gin Company premises would swiftly appreciate the secluded, and apparently affluent
housing in Norrels Drive thus significantly and unnecessarily increasing the risk of crime in Norrels
Drive and adjoining roads.

Public Safety. As noted above Norrels Drive is a single track narrow lane with no pavements or
lighting and with several 'blind spots' for traffic. Residents drive cautiously in the knowledge of those
conditions.There will be an increase in uninformed traffic using the Drive delivering raw materials to
Little Ridings and also an increase in road usage stemming from the departure of finished product
from Little Ridings. There may also be further traffic from customers travelling to Little Ridings in the
expectation of purchasing gin there. It is an unavoidable conclusion that any increase in traffic must
increase the risk to public safety.

Third, Public Nuisance. As stated above, the company's name, activity and address are widely and
actively promoted in the public domain. While the company has said in its application that public
access 'will not normally be permitted' the company cannot prevent potential customers from
arriving unannounced at the premises with the intention to buy at any time of day or any day of a
seven day week. So a customer turning up to buy, inside or outside these trading hours would have
to be turned away. Such rejection will, in some instances, generate an adverse reaction which will

Page 43



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

result in public nuisance behaviours. The alternative would be to make the sale but this would, we
understand, be in breach of the terms of the licence.

The traffic volumes noted above will cause significant nuisance to the residents.

Fourth, Protection of Children from Harm. While | don't believe the granting of the requested
licence will, of itself, result in harm to children as a consequence of the sale of alcohol, that would be
a very narrow interpretation of this issue. The children living in Norrels Drive (and there are several
young children) have the privilege of living in a quiet, rural lane where their existence is known by
residents who drive across the lane in the knowledge that there may be children emerging from
blind entrances on bicycles or on foot. As mentioned under 'Public Safety’ above any increase in non-
resident traffic in Norrels Drive increases the risk of harm to those children. It is this broader
interpretation of the concept of harm to children that the licensing committee must contemplate
when considering the licence application.

Each of the consequences or actions outlined under the four headings above result in nuisance.

While the objections are valid at any level of sales under the licence applied for, the degree of
nuisance increases with the scale of the business.

Notwithstanding these objections | would be prepared, to waive these objections if three specific
conditions are attached to the licence and enforced. Namely,

1) Volume of production to be fimited to 2000 litres sales strength gin over any calendar year

2) No public access to the site for retail sales nor otherwise hold any events beyond those for family
and friends that would attract or invite members of the general public to Little Ridings for any
purpose connected to the Company, its products or processes

3) Any application to vary the terms of the licence (including these restrictions) will be subject to an
open public process where interested parties will have the right, and be given time, to make valid

representations.

| believe that these restrictions will enable the applicant to fulfill their stated intentions while not
leading to significant traffic that would damage the environment of the road.

Lesley Milton

Page 44



Agenda item number: 2

Appendix 4
Guildford Borough Council,
Licensing Team,
Millmead House,
Millmead,
Guiidford,
Surrey,
GU2 4BB
Honeyhanger,
High Park Avenue,
East Horsley,
Surrey,
KT24 5DB
4" May 2018

Dear Guildford Licensing Department,

RE: Mews Gin Company Limited. Little Ridings, Norrels Drive, East Horsley, Surrey
KT24 5DL

| wish to OBJECT to the granting of a licence to manufacture, store and supply of gin at the
above private residence East Horslay.

a, General

The application to supply Gin ( or any other alcoholic product) from a private home in Norrels
Drive, is an inappropriate development, which if approved, will impact adversely on the
residents of both Norrels Drive and High Park Avenue. The location of Little Ridingsis In a
quiet private residential road, singie lane at some points, all within the Metropolitan Green
Belt. The precise proposed location is a 3000 8q ft outbuilding behind the property. The
outbuilding was used as a garage by the previous owner of ‘Little Ridings' to store their
classic car collection.

The applicant states that the outbullding is 200m from Norrels.Drive. From Google Earth it
can be seen as closer to 100m from the road. The proposed distillery/storage for this
application to supply alcohol would be appropriate on an industrial estate or on a large
farm/private estate. This is the case with the ‘Silent Pool' distiliery at Albury. There Is indeed
no identified need for a second distillery in this Metropolitan Green Belt area. | understand

that East Horsley Parish Council has already opposed this application under the five criteria
set out for a licence application.

There are of course separate but crucial Planning issues linked to this licence application. A
private garage should not be tumed into a Distiliery for the manufacture, storage and supply
of alcohol without following formal planning procedures. The applicant states that he has not
communicated with/sent caples of the application to responsible and interested bodiss such

Page 45




Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

as the three Emergency Services, Thames Water, SCC or the Environment Agency. |
understand that Guildford Planning/Planning enforcement are Investigating the situation.

b. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Norrels Drive is currently a low crime/burglary area. Norrels Drive Is a narmow tree lined and
unlit private road. ‘Little Ridings' and its neighbours back on to a large area of private
woodland. The whole area is ideal cover for burglars, attracted by the high value potential of
stolen spirits. Mews Gin (www.mewsgin.co.uk) is an expensive product and therefore
particularly vulnerable to theft. The location is ideal for a quick getaway via Norrals Drive or
High Park Avenue to the A3/M25 and beyond.

¢. Public Safety

In an area such as Norrels Drive/High Park Avenue, public safety is not normally an issue.
Any crime threat regarding Gin theft will impact on the health and safety of residents in both
roads. Norrels Drive is a harrow unlit road with limited passing paints and without
pavements. Additional delivery/collection vehicles will be hazard to pedestrians, children
going to and from school on foot or making for the Effingham cycle path and playing/cycling
in both roads. Other users are of course owner car drivers and a large number of dog
walkers who use both roads to the adjoining woods. The applicant states that all
delivery/collection vehicles should be Luton sized vans. This would be an impossible
condition to enforce. One can expect therefore much larger vehicles to enter the site via
Norrels Drive and High Park Avenue. Gin production would involve the delivery of raw
alcohol for storage on site at ‘Little Ridings', the application does not mention mitigation
measures agalinst such a fire and explosion risk. High proof alcohol in its deliveryffinal
bottied state would be a fire hazard and not appropriate in a totally residential road.

d. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Mews Gin Company (www.mewsgin.co.uk) indicates that the company already has
successful distillery facilities elsewhere and is growing/expanding. Expansion Is appropriate
In the right location. Not via private roads with solely non-commercial properties. The
applicant writes of 'empioyees’. Employees would have cars and need parking spaces. Such
employment activity on this proposed site is inappropriate, There wouid of course be regular
delivery/coliection vehicles and waste collection vehicles associated with Mews Gin
company. Given the applicant's abjective of growing the business — the result would ba even
more vehicles, larger/more stills and effect on waste disposal and on demand for increased
water supply — all impacting on a domestic water and sewerage system. The proposed
aclivity is also a dangerous precedent for increased commercial activity in this wholly
residential part of East Horsley.

Given the high value of the product there would need to be sophisticated alarm and lighting
in place to protect the raw materials and finished stock. The impact of an industrial alarm

Page 46




Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

system and security lighting in a residential area would be harmful to the peace and
tranquillity of the area.

8. Pratection of Children from Harm

The proposed distiliery and supply of Gin would impact adversely on the safety of children
walking to Forest Road to catch the school bus to the Howard of Effingham School — as well
as to other local schools. Alcohol manufacture should not be permitted to take place near
families with children. This would happen if a licence is granted.

The result of commercial traffic through a quiet residential road (which has no other access)
would put children playing outside at a risk which is currentiy not there.

Those wishing to purchase Mews Gin will, according to the application, self certify that they
are aged 18+. Alcohol and under age purchase/drinking is a problem in the UK. The
applicant can apparently give no firm guarantee that either at the point of sale/transit or
delivery the Gin will nat pass into the hands of those underage.

In summary, the applicant wishes to start a factory for the commercial production and supply
of alcoho! (high proof spirits) in a private residential area currently free from commercial
development and within the Metropolitan Green Belt, It is not intended to be one person
producing small amounts of alcohol in a garden shed for their own consumption. The
application does not satisfy the criteria for issuing the licence requested.

Yours sincersly,
&..\'\. e 0 T
Robert Deatker

Page 47




Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

Copprcfetd

COMMUEUY ! N onvaed, Derve
oA Cesk /st&‘?

Licnsico (Lt s K724 SDL
&MW /36 \ | 8/&#14“4720/6’
Wi ll heed Azuxu
G sl fot Abplicetl  fo [icoce
CU2 488 o ma fces Sy g

by Mews Cin — Li#, R, .

Novnds Drive | East /"4”"4‘7 K7za sty

Dee S5,

; ) / Vakialban 1
A& lrcence %w (93 9»;‘1,&.7«; bLa.v/aJLe 77m el M
choe addess,
/—/ 3 /’m—-? MMW«_/ Mk Fone 15 A Coverensf oo
Ko land aseociin wiid LiH zea(o-‘jos il o b
. v A s
e /L(,‘kh.t-\_f cg & Corm bnce X EA'{.QﬁVISe_.
Novre s Dyve 15 a ;ﬁw*‘c’a«j&(’._’ ff%W tensglo Feol
roed i East //ﬂvf%‘a@ur&d /v.7 LR fofmma_'jo
(ﬂﬁ'q, as /\/&faf & Foavgl v hitgmee '—/Z.,, IS 2,
Rahprpnile Lot fo o g dishllery oot 1z
-fb[,ﬁfs' 9'74"0 H.?.S' g Ml/_zrxr '#Van.f%mﬂl‘-
oA fe Cire T m:;s'mzé/&;_ ehfg,/m'se Cre.  Sa A
o bhe  modet /{ if ekesszq be A—}’%
5 5’4«64‘4”742
7o

e Honfotarte, Ot T COLhS Copirenfe,

Page 48



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

huisance AnLL A,L!-’—o‘.?:'duc.,/val he (&, Atwe Kz
hishlloy & e pproprils e —ssehil
location

72..1-:— Cvre QA '@Mbﬂ; Za”"éw "-/L"‘ﬂg'ef fa/(e, g
Gf«'séﬂu/ YR, 9 cfc,, L ek feave ch.a.r-r&:f,% abod
- frck o Mo Loedll

Page 49



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

The Stables
Norrels Drive
East Horsley
KT24 5DR
02/05/2016

The Licencing Team
Guildford Borough Council
GU22 4BB

Dear SirfMadam,

| am a resident of Norrels Drive and | am writing to object to the application
made by Mews Gin Company Ltd. to obtain a licence to seli alcohol at Little
Ridings, Norrels Drive, East Horsley. It is changing the use of the land from
residential to commercial and | have not, as yet, seen any planning notice
from Mews Gin Company in this respect. The Director of the Company,
Richard Mew has assured us residents that he is only doing it as a hobby, |
find this hard to believe as in his application he states that he will be open
from 0900 till 1700 from Monday to Friday. He also mentions employees and
Luton vans, this is going to be NO small enterprise. It is going to have a
massive impact on the road and the users of the road including children, dog
walkers and cyclists. The road is only a lane, a narrow, single tract with
passing places, unlit with street lighting, no pavements and a speed limit of
20mph. Little Ridings at the top of Norrels Drive, it is not a suitable site for a
Gin factory and its delivery vans could make it unsafe for pedestrians.

The gin is being distilled in a former large garage at the back of the house,
Little Ridings. On the plans submitted with the application there is no mention
of the new adjacent house, Ridings Wood Lodge, one wonders why an out of
date plan (08/03/2006) was submitted? In advertising his appllcatlon he gives
a false statement outside of his house, latest date for objections 13" May, it is
in fact 11" May! The Director of Mews Gin is an astute businessman and |
am surprised that he should get such details wrong. Secondly the property
backs onto Little Ridings Wood and there have been in the past burglaries at
Little Ridings, paintings and copper piping stolen, the criminals have got away
into the woods. A shed full of alcohol will be a honey pot for burglars and will
bring more crime into the area. If Mews Gin installs security lighting, that is
also inappropriate, it will change the ambience of our residential road.

| object to this new proposed application for a licence to sell alcohol by Mews
Gin Company on the grounds that it will bring more traffic to the road,
speeding vans could be potentially dangerous. The sale of alcoho! should be
restricted to the high street or an industrial estate not a quiet residential road.
With internet sales of alcohol, | would also question the age of the customer,
are they all going to be over 187 | do feel that we have to protect our children

Yours sincerely,  Elizabeth Clinton (Mrs)

Page 50



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

Thors, Norrels Drive , East Horsley KT24 5DL

Dear Sir,

Mews Gin Co. Ltd, Little Ridings, Norrels Drive, East Horsley.
Application for a Licence to sell alcohol.

| wish to object to the above application by Mews Gin Co. Ltd ( 'the
Company') unless certain specific conditions are embedded within the
licence

| understand there are 4 grounds on which an objection can validly be
made. | would address each of those in turn.

First, Prevention of Crime and Disorder. Mews Gin name, activity and
address are widely and actively promoted in the public domain. The
production and storage of alcohol in an area of low density occupation
could well be a magnet for miscreants from a wide geographic area.
Further, such miscreants targeting the Mews Gin Company premises
would swiftly appreciate the secluded, and apparently affluent housing in
Norrels Drive thus significantly and unnecessarily increasing the risk of
crime in Norrels Drive and adjoining roads.

Second, Public Safety. Norrels Drive is a single track narrow lane with
no pavements or lighting and with several 'blind spots' for traffic.
Residents drive cautiously in the knowledge of those conditions.There
will be an increase in uninformed traffic using the Drive delivering raw
materials to Little Ridings and also an increase in road usage stemming
from the departure of finished product from Little Ridings. There may
also be further traffic from customers travelling to Little Ridings in the
expectation of purchasing gin there. It is an unavoidable conclusion that
any increase in traffic must increase the risk to public safety.

Third, Public Nuisance. As stated above, the company's name, activity
and address are widely and actively promoted in the public domain.
While the company has said in its application that public access 'will not
normally be permitted' the company cannot prevent potential customers
from arriving unannounced at the premises with the intention to buy at
any time of day or any day of a seven day week. So a customer turning
up to buy, inside or outside these trading hours would have to be turned

Page 51



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

away. Such rejection will, in some instances, generate an adverse
reaction which will result in public nuisance behaviours. The alternative
would be to make the sale but this would, we understand, be in breach
of the terms of the licence.

Fourth, Protection of Children from Harm. While | don't believe the
granting of the requested licence will, of itself, result in harm to children
as a consequence of the sale of alcohol, that would be a very narrow
interpretation of this issue. The children living in Norrels Drive ( and
there are several young children) have the privilege of living in a quiet,
rural lane where their existence is known by residents who drive across
the lane in the knowiedge that there may be children emerging from
blind entrances on bicycles or on foot. As mentioned under 'Public
Safety' above any increase in non-resident traffic in Norrels Drive
increases the risk of harm to those children. It is this broader
interpretation of the concept of harm to children that the licensing
committee must contemplate when considering the licence application.

it is clear that each of the consequences or actions outlined under the
four headings above result in nuisance.

While the objections are valid at any level of sales under the licence
applied for, the degree of nuisance increases with the scale of the
business.

Notwithstanding these objections | am prepared, in principle, to waive
these objections if three specific conditions are attached to the licence
and enforced. Namely,

1) Volume of production to be limited to 2000 litres sales strength gin
over any calendar year

2) No public access to the site for retail sales nor otherwise hold any
events beyond those for family and friends that would attract or invite
members of the general public to Little Ridings for any purpose
connected to the Company, its products or processes

3) Any application to vary the terms of the licence (including these
restrictions) will be subject to an open public process where interested
parties will have the right, and be given time, to make valid
representation.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Page 52



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

Yours faithfully

Graeme Morrison

Tel 01483 282727

Mob 07747 851994

Page 53



Agenda item number: 2

Appendix 4 f;;“ :-',-.% )
il ':"i S t.

Offices at TWM Solicitors LLP
Guildford 65 Woodbridge Road
Cranielgh Guildford
Epsom Surrey GU1 4RD
Leatherhead .
Relgate Tel: 01483 752700
Wimbiedon Fax: 01483 752899
London
DX: 2408 Gulldford 1
www.twmsolicitors.com
Guildford Borough Council Date: 9% May 2016
Licensing Team $ur Ref: ZET/129725-0002-7/Holmes
Millmead House our Ref:
Millmead email: om solicitors.com
GUILDEFORD Direct Dial: 01483 752772
Surrey
GU2 4BB
Dear Sirs

Representations ~ Premises Licence by Mews Gin Company Ltd (“the Applicant™)

Application dated: 8 April 2016 by Mr Richard Mew on behalf of the Applicant
At: Little Ridings Norrels Drive East Horsley KT24 5DL: Title number SY745625 (“the

Premises”)

We are instructed on behalf of Mr Adrian Holmes (“our client”) concerning the above

Application for a Premises Licence, Our client wishes to raise the following representations
in respect of the Application for the reasons set out below.

By granting a Premises Licence enabling the Applicant to carry on a business which involves
the use of the Premises for the suggested licensable activity for the purpose of supplying
[and/ or storing] alcohol would be totally detrimental to nature and character of the focal
environment and contrary to the Council’s aims and objectives.

Validity of Application and Notice

We should draw your attention to the enclosed photograph of the Notice relating to the
Application which was affixed to a post near to the Premises. We would also refer to the
enclosed classified newspaper advertisement which was published in the Surrey Advertiser
15 April 2016 edition. The deadline for raising representations is incorrectly stated as being
13 May 2016. Our instructions are the actual deadline for interested parties to make
representations or to raise an objection is 11 May 2016 which has been confirmed by the
Licensing Officer.

It is an offence under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 to make a false staternent in
connection with the Application.

It is incumbent on the Applicant to amend these details and we would draw your attention to
the Statement of Truth signed by the Applicant’s Representative dated 8 April 2016, The
Application has not been (as at today’s date) been corrected and re advertised.

TWM Solicitors LLP is a Limited Liability Parinership registersd in England and Wales with registerad number OC304375. itis
authorised and regulated by the Solicltors' Regulation Authority of England and Waies. We use the word ‘partrier’ to refer to 8 member
of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who Is a lawycr 'yajerit standing and qualifications. A list of Members I8 open to
inspection at the registered offica, 85 Woodbridge Road, vGU1 4RD. Wae do not accept service of documents by email.



Agenda item number: 2

KT ppendix 4
| -‘\'E-‘:"' 11

We would consider therefore the current Application has been made on false information and
is therefore, invalid,

By way of general background: Cur client and his wife live in the adjacent property Seven
Oaks, Notrels Drive. The entrance to our client’s drive is approximately 12 feet from the
entrance to the Premises and there is a distance of between 5-8 metres from the boundary as
between our client’s property and the drive at Premises which is to be used for transporting
the goods. As such our client and his land would be directly affected and impacted upon if the
Premises Licence is granted.

We enclose a series of colour photographs which sets out the nature of the land in question.

Basis of Representations:

The basis for this opposition is that granting a licence for the Premises will not promote the
licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety and
public nuisance.

The Environment

Little Ridings, the Premises the subject of this Application lies within a private residential
road, Norrels Drive which is used by local residents including children and older people and
other pedestrians including dog walkers. Norrels Drive a relatively narrow lane,
approximately 15 feet wide and has speed humps which attempt to restrict driving speed to
no more than 15 mph. It is a single lane with limited passing places. It is unpaved and it is
does not have street lighting. It is privately maintained with gates. The lane leads from the
Forest Road in East Horsley to Great Ridings Wood and it enables access to the Tennis Club
at the top of the lane. The area is not for industrial or commercial purposes and the land at
Little Ridings should not be used as such as it will have an adverse effect on the residential
amenity of local residents and uscrs of the lane in general.

Change of Use

The Applicant is looking to use the Premises for a material change of use which our client
understands is subject to a pending application with Planning Control. In all the
circumstances there will undoubtedly be an intensification in the use of the land due to the
change of use and our client considers there is no direct relationship between the
ordinary/primary use of the land as residential to the proposed ancillary commercial use.
There will therefore be two separate or mixed uses, The development does not fall within the
permitted exception under section 55(2) Town and Country Planning Act 1990,

The Applicant as part of its Application positively anticipates and suggests the business will
grow over time which will further intensify the use of the land, as can be seen from the
following sites.

hitp.//www.mewsgin. co.uk/landing

Pade 55



Agenda item number: 2

pr 1 5!,‘ :.,,. L '.‘

http://www.notonthehighstreet. com/partners/mewsenglishdistillers/returns
hittps://www.yumbles.com/mews-gin-company
https.//twitter.com/MewsGin

http://www.ginfoundry.com/gin/mews-gin/

Our client has been informed by the Applicant’s representative, the production capacity of the
alcohol still at the Premises, is capable of 100 bottles every 6 hours.

Prevention of crime and disorder

Norrels Drive has been a low crime/burglary area. This is of comfort to the local residents.
The Premises and in particular the proposed storage facility is approximately 100m from the
road. Advertising the sale and supply of alcohol (promoted as being a premium brand) is
unwelcomed due to the abvious threat of theft and possible vandalism at the Premises. The
Premises is located in close proximity to A3/M25 allowing easy access and flight.

It is not clear precisely what security measure will be put in place for example CCTV.

Public Safety

The application proposes that alcohol will be sold for consumption off the premises between

9:00am and 5.00pm, five days a week by use of a Luton sized van, This may have an adverse
cffect on highway safety and the convenience of road users particularly given the nature and

design of the road. For cxample, school children, cyclists and dog walkers and ramblers.

Residents in this area will experience an increase in traffic and it is anticipated will suffer
noise nuisance,

The stipulation as to type of vehicles proposed as part of the Application will be impossible
to enforce.

Alcohol is a flammable substance and Surrey Fire & Rescue Service risk assessment will be
vital, as we understand the dimensions of a Fire Appliance to be over 8 fect.

Increased volume of traffic will severely affect the ability for emergency services to gain
access along the length of Norrels Drive.

Public nuisance

The Application proposes that aicohol will be sold for consumption off the premises between
9:00am and 5.00pm, five days a week by use of a Luton sized van. This may have an adverse
effect on the conveniencc of road users and residents in gencral. The usual peace will be

disrupted.
Residents in this area will experience an increase in traffic and it is anticipated will suffer
noise nuisance,

It is not clear what measure will be put in place to prevent smells and or noise emanating
from the Premises.

Page 56



Agenda item number: 2

 fxyx71- ppendix 4
LYY 1lll solicitors

"

L
=

-
S
-

1t is not clear what steps the Applicant proposes to take in terms of waste disposal particularly
of glass and broken bottles. Of itself this will affect waste and refuse collection resources.

Other safety considerations

The Committee is requested to consider the findings of the Dangerous Substances and
Explosives Atmospheres Regulations 2002 (DSEARY) (S.1. 2002/2776) and the Approved
Guidance Health Impact Assessment. The purpose of the Regulations is to reduce the risk of
fatality or serious injury resulting from serious substances, of which ethanol /alcohol comes
within this category. From the information contained as part of the Application it is evident
that all risks from dangerous substances have not been properly assessed and controlled,

It is not clear from the Application that adequate training and provision has been made in
relation to first aid on site.

The Responsible Authorities under the Licensing Act 2003 will no doubt have comments and
representations of their own to make,

Notwithstanding the Application may be invalid, the above represcatations should please be
taken in to account.

If you have any further requirements at this stage please do not hesitate to contact the writer.
We await hearing from you in duc course.

Yours faithfully,

’—{_\LQA_,\ LLf

TWM Solicitors LLP

Pade 57



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

Butterflies
Norrels Drive
East Horsley

KT24 5DR

10" May 2016
Dear SirfMadam,

Subject: Licence Application - Mews Gin Company Ltd, Little Ridings, Norrels Drive, East
Horsley KT24 5DL

| wish to OBJECT to the granting of a ilicence to Supply of Alcohol at the above private residence in
East Horsley.

General

The application as proposed from a private home in Norrels Drive, is an inappropriate development,
which if approved will impact adversely on the residents of both Norrels Drive and High Park Avenue
— all within the Metropolitan Green Belt. This outbuilding (described as a “Barn” in the application),
was used as a garage by the previous owner of ‘Little Ridings’ to keep their car collection, and
slorage of gardening machinery associated with a large garden e.g ride-on mower etc.

The latest date for objections placed on the notice by the applicant was the 13" May, when in fact, it
is 11" May, and the location of the proposed License premises provided with the application is from a
Land Registry official copy dated 08 March 2006. The latter does not include the residential building
which immediately neighbours “Little Ridings” (not the house known as “Seven Oaks” but the other
side of Little Ridings...and known as "Ridings Wood Lodge”).

The proposed License for this application for Supply of alcohol would be appropriate on an industrial
estate or on a large farm/private estate. | understand that a distillery process will also occur on the
same site .This is the case with the ‘Silent Pool’ Distillery at Albury. There is indeed no identified need
for a second distillery and supplier in this Metropolitan Green Belt area.

There are of course separate but crucial Planning issues linked to this licence application. A private

garage should not be turned into a location for Supply of Alcohol without foliowing formal planning
procedures.

Page 58



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

The applicant states in the application that it has not communicated/sent copies of the licence
application to responsible authorities and others , such as the three Emergency Services as well
other stakeholders e.g. Thames Water, SCC, Environmental Agencies.

tunderstand that the East Horsley Parish Council recommended the application for the above
License be refused, at a recent public meeting, which included concerns covering (inter- alia) the four
Licensing objectives....General, Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Prevention Public
Nuisance.

In addition, the proposed location backs onto woodland, which has been recognised as a site
containing special wildlife interest, Indeed, wildiife eg deer, is sighted in residents gardens and in
Norrels Drive itself.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Norrels Drive is currently a low crime/burglary area. Norrels Drive is a very narrow tree lined private
road which has no lighting whatsoever. ‘Little Ridings' and many other properties in Norrels Drive
back on to a large area of private woodland. The precise proposed location for the operation of this
business is in a 3000 sq ft metal outbuilding behind the property. Despite the applicant stating
“anticipated volumes smail initially”, the size of the building will enable ramping up capacity to supply
alcohol, quickly, and further increase propensity/probability for increased crime and disorder. The
applicant states that the garage is 200m from Norrels Drive. | understand it to be only 100m from that
private road. The whole area is ideal cover for burglars attracted by the high value polential of stolen
spirits. Mews Gin www.mewsgin.co.uk is a premium value product and therefore particularly

vuinerable for theft. The location is ideal for a quick getaway either via Norrels Drive or High Park
Avenue to the A3/M25 (just 10-12 minutes away by vehicle), and beyond.

Public Safety

In an area such as Norrels Drive/High Park Avenue, public safety is not normally an issue. Any crime
threat regarding alcohol theft will impact on the public safety of residents in Norrels Drive and High
Park Avenue. Norrels Drive is a narrow unlit road with very limited passing points and without any
pavements. Verges are extremely narrow and contain large mature trees whose branches over hang
the road itself. Pedestrian access is very limited when a vehicle larger than a family saloon
approaches. Additional delivery/collection vehicles will be a hazard to pedestrians, children going to
and from school, making their way to the Effingham Cycle Path, playing and cycling in both roads,
making their way ( as pedestriansicycles) to local cricket and tennis facilities within minutes of Norrels
Drive and High Park Avenue . All the above will be particularly pronounced during school holidays.
Other users are owner car drivers and the large number of dog walkers who use Norrels Drive and
High Park Avenue. The application states that all delivery/collection vehicles shouid be commercial

Page 59



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

vans /Luton vans to enter the site via Norrels Drive and High Park Avenue which will be impossible to
enforce. One can expect therefore, potentially larger vehicles to enter the site.

Alcohol production/distiliation will be on the site, and supply would involve the delivery of raw alcohol
for storage on site at “Little Ridings". High proof alcohol in its delivery/ffinal bottled state would be a fire

hazard and in a totally residentiat road.

At this juncture, | believe that the following comments are apposite, despite inclusion elsewhere. The
applicant states that the garage is 200m from Norrels Brive. That looks too far, and it is only 100m
from that private road

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Mews Gin Company website www.mewsgin.co.uk indicates that the company already has

successful distillery facilities, and clearly has already supplied/sold Gin. The website and twitter feeds
show that this is a growing/expanding business, with a marketing push behind it. Expansion is
appropriate in the right location but NOT for a private road with solely private non-commercial
properties. The applicant writes of ‘employees’. Employees need cars and parking spaces. Such
employment activity on this proposed site is inappropriate. There would of course be also regular
delivery/collection vehicles related to Mews Gin Company. Norrels Drive is inappropriate for such
activity. Given the applicant’s objective of growing the business as a commercial enterprise - the
result would mean even more vehicles and equipment, the ability to introduce larger/more alcoholic
drink production stilis in site to beost supply of alcohol meaning waste disposal of commercial water
supply/waste disposal — all via the domestic water supply/sewerage system. The application is also a
dangerous precedent for increased commercial activity in this wholly residential part of East Horsley.

Further, as a fully operational trading business for supply of alcohol, there would need to be
sophisticated alarm and lighting systems in place to protect the raw materials and finished stock. The
impact of an industrial alarm system in a residential area would be harmful to the peace and
tranquillity of the area.

Protection of Children from Harm

The proposed Distillery and Supply of Alcohol will of course impact adversely on the safety of children
walking to Forest Road to take the bus to the Howard of Effingham Secondary School, as well as
other schools in the vicinity. My earlier comments under “Public Safety demonstrates my concern as
there are many families with children fyoung adults in the vicinity. Aicohol supply (or even

distillation) should not take place near families with children as would happen if the licence is granted.

It is noted that the business model is based around the self-certification of minimum age (18 years) for
orders. The application also includes the use of couriers who, (according to the application), *where

Page 60



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

possible” check ID in respect of the above. This caveat of “where possible” demonstrates the risk
that bottles of alcohol, from Mews Gin Company Ltd, could get into the hands of under age children at
point of delivery, with some sort of control being that of the courier, himself {or herself) not trained or
qualified for such a duty/role. Alcohol and under age purchase/drinking is a problem in the UK.

Furthermore, the application indicates that where there is uncertainty as to age from receipt of order,
a call will be made ahead of despatch to confirm over 18. Is this really the key measure to identify
whether the person ordering is at ieast 18 ....a phone call (eg mobile) for the simple verbal
assurancefconfirmation of the age limit?

in summary the applicant wishes to start a fully operational supply of alcohol (high proof spirits), from
this site, located in a private residential area currently free from commercial development, and within
the Metropolitan Green Belt. It is not intended to be one person producing and supplying small
amounts of alcohol in a garden shed for their own consumplion. The application does not satisfy the
criteria for issuing the licence requested.

Yours sincerely,

Page 61



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

White Oaks

High Park Ave

E Horsley

KT24 5 DE

Date:10 May 2016

Dear Guildford Licensing Unit,

Subject: Licence Application - Mews Gin Company Ltd, Little Ridings, Norrels Drive, East
Horsley KT24 5DL

| wish to OBJECT to the granting of a licence to Supply of Alcohol at the above private
residence in East Horsley.

The primary objection: The application as proposed is for a distillery in a private home in
Norrels Drive. This is an not at all appropriate as it will impact greatly on the residents of
both Norrels Drive and High Park Avenue in many ways. The location of the proposed
distillery is within the Metropolitan Green Belt.

There is already a gin distiliery nearby at'Silent Pool’ at Albury. There is indeed no identified
need for a second distillery in this Metropolitan Green Belt area.

Judging by the website and social media for the distillery, this is a growing business.
Although the owner claims to be running a small still in an outbuilding, it appears he is
ambitious to grow by the looks of his marketing material. A private garage should not be
turned into a Distillery and Supply of Alcohol without following formal planning procedures.

The applicant states in the application that it has not communicated/sent copies of the
licence application to responsible authorities » such as the three Emergency Services as well
other stakeholders e.g. Thames Water, SCC, Environmenta! Agencies, | understand that the
Guildford Planning Enforcement is investigating the situation.

Apparently the East Horsley Parish Council recommended the application for the above
License be refused, at a recent public meeting, which included concerns covering (inter- alia)

Page 62



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

At this juncture, | believe that the following comments are apposite, despite inclusion
elsewhere. The applicant states that the garage is 200m from Norrels Drive. That looks too
far, and understands it to be only 100m from that private road. The latest date for
objections placed on the notice by the applicant was the 13" May, when in fact, it is 11"
May, and the location of the proposed License premises provided with the application is
from a Land Registry official copy dated 08 March 2006. The copy plan submitted with the
License application does not include the residential building (known as “Ridings Wood
Lodge”).

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Mews Gin Company website www.mewsgin.co.uk indicates that the company already
has successful distillery facilities, and clearly has already supplied/sold Gin. The website and
twitter feeds show that this is a growing/expanding business, with a marketing push behind
it. Expansion is appropriate in the right location but NOT for a private road with solely
private non-commercial properties.

The applicant writes of ‘employees’ who will ail need cars and parking spaces. Such
employment activity on this proposed site is inappropriate. There would of course be also
regular delivery/collection vehicles related to Mews Gin Company. Norrels Drive is
inappropriate for such activity. Given the applicant’s objective of growing the business as a
commercial enterprise — the resuit would mean even more vehicles and equipment, the
ability to introduce larger/more alcoholic drink production stills to supply alcohol meaning
waste disposal of commercial water supply/waste disposal — all via the domestic water
supply/sewerage system. The application is also a dangerous precedent for increased
commercial activity in this wholly residential part of East Horsley.

Further, as a fully operational trading business for distilling and supply of alcohol, there
would need to be sophisticated alarm and lighting systems in place to protect the raw
materials and finished stock. The impact of an industrial alarm system in a residential area
would be harmful to the peace and tranquillity of the area.

Protection of Children from Harm

The proposed Distillery and Supply of Alcohol will of course impact adversely on the safety
of children walking to Forest Road to take the bus to the Howard of Effingham Secondary
School, as well as other schools in the vicinity. My earlier comments under “Public Safety
demonstrates my concern as there are many families with children /young adults in the
vicinity. Alcohol supply (or even distillation) should not take place near families with
children as would happen if the licence is granted.

Page 63



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

the four Licensing objectives....General, Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety,
Prevention Public Nuisance.

The proposed location backs onto protected woodland, which has been recognised as a site
containing special wildlife interest. Indeed, wildlife eg deer, is sighted in residents gardens
and in Norrels Drive itself.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

High Park Avenue and Norrels Drive are currently a low crime/burglary area with regards
house burglary, but shed and vehicle break ins are quite common as there are no street
lights only a few houses have security lights. Norrels Drive is a very narrow tree lined private
road which has no lighting whatsoever. ‘Little Ridings’ and its neighbours back on to a large
area of private woodland. The applicant states “anticipated volumes smali initially”, but the
size of the building will enable ramping up capacity to supply alcohol, quickly, and further
increase propensity/probability for increased crime and disorder. The applicant states that
the garage is 200m from Norrels Drive. | understand it to be only 100m from that private
road. The whole area is ideal cover for burglars attracted by the high value potential of
stolen spirits. Mews Gin www.mewsgin.co.uk is a premium value product and therefore
particularly vulnerable for theft. The location is ideal for a quick getaway either via Norrels
Drive or High Park Avenue to the A3/M25 (just 10-12 minutes away by vehicle), and beyond.

Public Safety

The crime threat regarding alcohal theft wili impact on the public safety of residents in
Norrels Drive and High Park Avenue greatly. Norrels Drive is a narrow unlit road with very
limited passing points and without any pavements, Verges are extremely narrow and
contain large mature trees whose branches over hang the road itself. Additional
delivery/collection vehicles will be a hazard to pedestrians, children going to and from
school, making their way to the Effingham Cycle Path, playing and cycling in both roads,
making their way, as pedestrians/cycles to local cricket and tennis facilities within minutes
of Norrels Drive and High Park Avenue . All the above will be particularly pronounced during
school holidays. Other users are owner car drivers and the large number of dog walkers who
use Norrels Drive and High Park Avenue. The application states that all delivery/collection
vehicles should be commercial vans /Luton vans to enter the site via Norrels Drive and High
Park Avenue which will be impossible to enforce. One can expect therefore, larger vehicles
to enter the site.

Alcohol production/distillation and supply involves the delivery of raw alcohol for storage on

site at “Little Ridings”. High proof alcohol in its delivery/final bottled state would be 3 fire
hazard and in a totally residential road.

Page 64



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

It is noted that the business model is based around the seif-certification of minimum age (18
years) for orders. The application also includes the use of couriers who, (according to the
application), “where possible” check ID in respect of the above. This caveat of “where
possible” demonstrates the risk that bottles of alcohol, from Mews Gin Company Ltd, could
get into the hands of under age children at point of delivery, with “control” being that of
the courier, himseif (or herself) who is not trained or qualified for such a duty/role. Alcohol
and under age purchase/drinking is a problem in the UK.

Furthermore, the application indicates that where there is uncertainty as to age from
receipt of order, a call will be made ahead of despatch to confirm over 18. Is this really the
key measure to identify whether the person ordering is at least 18 ....a phone call (eg
mobile) for the simple verbal assurance/confirmation of the age limit?

In summary the applicant wishes to start an alcohol distilling factory and fully operational
supply of alcohol (high proof spirits), from this site, located in a private residential area
currently free from commercial development, and within the Metropolitan Green Belt. It is
not intended to be one person producing and supplying small amounts of alcohol in a
garden shed for their own consumption. The application does not satisfy the criteria for
issuing the licence requested,

Yours sincerely,

Page 65



Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

White Oaks

High Park Ave

E Horsley

KT24 5 DE

Date:10 May 2016

Dear Guildford Licensing Unit,

Subject: Licence Application - Mews Gin Company Ltd, Little Ridings, Norrels Drive, East Horsley
KT24 5DL

[ wish to OBJECT to the granting of a licence to Supply of Alcohol at the above private
residence in East Horsley. Like many other neighbours, we do not feel it is an
appropriate invocation, in view of the size and nature of the Mews Gin brand
www.mewsgin.co.uk and the social media and online marketing that clearly points to it

being a successful, growing business. A secure light industrial site would be a far more
suitable location. I outline my arguments below:

The primary objection: The application as proposed is for a distillery in a private
home in Norrels Drive. This is not appropriate and it will impact greatly on the residents
of both Norrels Drive and High Park Avenue. The location of the proposed distillery is
within the Metropolitan Green Belt.

There is no need for a distillery in this area, as there is already one in Albury.

The social media for the distillery, shows this is a growing family business. I am not
convinced that it will remain a small still.

East Horsley Parish Council recommended the application is refused, at a recent public
meeting, for reasons covering (inter- alia) the four Licensing objectives....General,
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Prevention Public Nuisance.

The proposed location backs onto protected woodland, which has been recognised as a

site containing special wildlife interest. Indeed, wildlife eg deer, is sighted in residents
gardens and in Norrels Drive itself.

Page 66


http://www.mewsgin.co.uk/

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

High Park Avenue and Norrels Drive are currently a low crime/burglary area with
regards house burglary, but shed and vehicle break ins are quite common as there are
no street lights only a few houses have security lights. Norrels Drive is a very narrow
tree lined private road which has no lighting whatsoever. ‘Little Ridings’ and its
neighbours back on to a large area of private woodland.

The applicant states “anticipated volumes small initially”, but the size of the building
will enable ramping up capacity to supply alcohol, quickly, and further increase
propensity/probability for increased crime and disorder. The applicant states that the
garage is 200m from Norrels Drive. I understand it to be only 100m from that private
road. The whole area is ideal cover for burglars attracted by the high value potential of

stolen spirits. Mews Gin www.mewsgin.co.uk is a premium value product and therefore
particularly vulnerable for theft. The location is ideal for a quick getaway either via
Norrels Drive or High Park Avenue to the A3/M25 (just 10-12 minutes away by vehicle),
and beyond.

Public Safety

The crime threat regarding alcohol theft will impact on the public safety of residents in
Norrels Drive and High Park Avenue greatly. Norrels Drive is a narrow unlit road with
very limited passing points and without any pavements. Verges are extremely narrow
and contain large mature trees whose branches over hang the road itself.

Increased vehicular traffic will be a hazard to pedestrians, children going to and from
school, making their way to the Effingham Cycle Path, playing and cycling in both roads,
making their way, as pedestrians/cycles to local cricket and tennis facilities within
minutes of Norrels Drive and High Park Avenue . All the above will be particularly
pronounced during school holidays. Other users are owner car drivers and the large
number of dog walkers who use Norrels Drive and High Park Avenue. The application
states that all delivery/collection vehicles should be commercial vans /Luton vans to
enter the site via Norrels Drive and High Park Avenue which will be impossible to
enforce. One can expect therefore, larger vehicles to enter the site.

Page 67


http://www.mewsgin.co.uk/

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

Alcohol production/distillation and supply involves the delivery of raw alcohol for
storage on site at “Little Ridings”. High proof alcohol in its delivery/final bottled state
would be a fire hazard and in a totally residential road.

We cannot fully trust that the facts are correct due to a couple of errors in the planning
application. The applicant states that the garage is 200m from Norrels Drive. It however
does appear to be only 100m from that private road. The latest date for objections
placed on the notice by the applicant was the 13th May, when in fact, it is 11t May, and
the location of the proposed License premises provided with the application is from a
Land Registry official copy dated 08 March 2006. The copy plan submitted with the
License application does not include the residential building (known as “Ridings Wood
Lodge”).

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Mews Gin Company website www.mewsgin.co.uk indicates that the

company already has successful distillery facilities, and clearly has already
supplied/sold Gin. The website and twitter feeds show that this is a growing/expanding
family business, with a marketing push behind it. Expansion is appropriate in the right
location but NOT for a private road with solely private non-commercial properties.

The applicant writes of ‘employees’ who will all need cars and parking spaces. Such
employment activity on this proposed site is inappropriate. There would of course be
also regular delivery/collection vehicles related to Mews Gin Company. Norrels Drive is
inappropriate for such activity. Given the applicant’s objective of growing the business
as a commercial enterprise - the result would mean even more vehicles and equipment,
the ability to introduce larger/more alcoholic drink production stills to supply alcohol
meaning waste disposal of commercial water supply/waste disposal - all via the
domestic water supply/sewerage system. The application is also a dangerous precedent
for increased commercial activity in this wholly residential part of East Horsley.

Further, as a fully operational trading business for distilling and supply of alcohol, there
would need to be sophisticated alarm and lighting systems in place to protect the raw
materials and finished stock. The impact of an industrial alarm system in a residential
area would be harmful to the peace and tranquillity of the area.

Protection of Children from Harm
The proposed Distillery and Supply of Alcohol will of course impact adversely on the

safety of children walking to Forest Road to take the bus to the Howard of Effingham
Secondary School, as well as other schools in the vicinity. My earlier comments under

Page 68


http://www.mewsgin.co.uk/

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

“Public Safety demonstrates my concern as there are many families with children
/young adults in the vicinity. Alcohol supply (or even distillation) should not take place
near families with children as would happen if the licence is granted.

It is noted that the business model is based around the self-certification of minimum age
(18 years) for orders. The application also includes the use of couriers who, (according
to the application), “where possible” check ID in respect of the above. This caveat of
“where possible” demonstrates the risk that bottles of alcohol, from Mews Gin
Company Ltd, could get into the hands of under age children at point of delivery, with
“control” being that of the courier, himself (or herself) who is not trained or qualified
for such a duty/role. Alcohol and under age purchase/drinking is a problem in the UK.

Furthermore, the application indicates that where there is uncertainty as to age from
receipt of order, a call will be made ahead of despatch to confirm over 18. Is this really
the key measure to identify whether the person ordering is at least 18 ....a phone call (eg
mobile) for the simple verbal assurance/confirmation of the age limit?

In summary the applicant wishes to start an alcohol distilling factory and fully
operational supply of alcohol (high proof spirits), from this site, located in a private
residential area currently free from commercial development, and within the
Metropolitan Green Belt. It is not intended to be one person producing and supplying
small amounts of alcohol in a garden shed for their own consumption. The application
does not satisfy the criteria for issuing the licence requested.

Yours sincerely,

James Smitheman

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Application for a new premises licence for the supply of alcohol (consumption off the premises) in respect of Mews Gin Ltd, Little Ridings, Norrels Drive, East Horsley, KT24 5DL
	Annexe 1 - Map Norrels Lane East Horsley
	iShare printing

	Annexe 2 - Mews Gin Company Ltd Application Documents
	Annexe 3 - Mews Gin Co Letter 12th May 2016
	Annexe 4 - Objections Mews Gin
	Objections Mews Gin
	Norrells Drive Distillery (2)



